

Greater Heartland Intergroup Meeting Minutes
Meeting of Board of Directors
St. Timothy's Lutheran Church/Zoom Meeting
July 9, 2020
6:00pm

Group Rep Forum:

Many meetings are experiencing higher numbers on their Zoom meetings. The following meeting are meeting in person or by Phone

Tuesday 10:30 is meeting by phone.

Monday at 12:00pm in Council Bluffs has returned to an in-person meeting

Sunday 4:00pm in Omaha has returned to an in-person meeting

Wednesday meeting in Harlan, IA has returned to an in-person meeting

Thursday 7:30pm in Omaha is a hybrid meeting both in-person and by zoom

Officers Reports:

Chair (Kay): no report

Vice Chair (Dee): no report

Secretary (Amy): The June meeting minutes were approved.

Treasurer (Geri): The May budget was reviewed with the group. Geri asked for a meeting of the officers to make adjustments to the budget.

1. A check will be sent to St. Matthew for rent for intergroup
2. Our intergroups Region IV contributions have not been cashed to date. Mary will follow up with Region IV to determine what has occurred with our contributions.

Committee Reports

Region IV (Mary, Kay, open): The fall assembly will be virtual through Zoom October 2-3.

WSO (Kay): no report

Bylaws, Nominating (Sarah): no report

Website (Tom S, Jentry): Our website received 108 users, 83 new users. Home page has the most views followed by the meetings on zoom list.

Literature and Lifeline (Jaime): no report

Newsletter & Zoom/Social Media Communications (Lynne): A newsletter will be coming out soon. Lynne will be sending out an updated meeting list soon. AA is hosting a session on in person, zoom and hybrid meetings next weekend. Lynne will be attending to learn more about this topic. **It was suggested that Lynne have a back up person to assist her as this position has become an intense service position. This will open a new service position opportunity as well. Lynne will also teach someone how to do these different tasks for this position.**

***** Please take back to your meetings this additional service position******

Outreach (Mike, Kay): no report

Public Information/ Professional Outreach (Amy, Mary): no report

Special Events (Linda): no report

2020 Retreat (Judith, Amy): the fall retreat will be virtual. The date will be moved to October. The next planning meeting is July 25. Please take back to your groups what topics they would like to hear about at the retreat or speakers they have enjoyed that they would like to hear.

Ways and Means (Dee): no report

Convention 2020 (Mary): Region IV has asked our intergroup to decide if we will be hosting the 2022 Region IV convention. **It was proposed and seconded and approved that Omaha will be hosting the 2022 Region IV convention.** The Co-Chairs for the next convention are Susan W and Linda M.

The deadline for the next recovery T shirt order is August 15.

Old Business

Name change: Our application for a name change was denied. It is being pursued with the secretary of state why our application was denied.

Dee shared 5 names of members who are willing and able to sponsor our Hastings fellowship members.

New Business

The intergroup made a motion and it was seconded and approved that at the beginning of the meeting the steps and traditions will be read, and the concept will no longer be read.

Recognitions

Thank you to:

Lynne our technical guru

Mary for all of her hard work on the 2020 convention

Thank you, Linda and Susan, for their service as the co-chairs for the Region IV 2022 convention

Geri Thank you for taking care of the funds and work on budget

Recognition for Kay for her leadership as chair.

Take Back